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Rivera, Maribel

| DAXIDI] D

From: corphelp

Sent: ' Friday, January 07, 2011 7:49 AM
To: : ‘Maria Umali-White'

Subject: » - RE: VRP Realty, LLC - FEI Number

The reguest has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Youg company is active and current.
Lid . o

Thanks,

Mike
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customar, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survay.” Thank you in advanca for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Maria Umali-White [mailto:MWhite@asny.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 1:14 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: VRP Realty, LLC - FEI Number

Good afternoon,

The attached registration filing of VRP Realty, LLC {("VRP") was received by your office on January 3, 2011. VRP was
assigned the FEI Number: 27-4416222, by the IRS. Kindly update VRP's registration filing to include the FEI number.

Also, please advise as to the status of VRP Realty, LLC's certification with the Florida Department of State. 1 most
appreciate your assistance. If you have any question regarding VRP’s registration, please feel free to call me at (702}
967-5016.

Many thanks,
Bubbies Umali-White

Compliance Analyst
The ASNY Company, LLC




